
 

COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

City Hall, 5th floor, 71 Main Street West, Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5 

Telephone (905) 546-2424, ext. 4221, 3935        Fax (905) 546-4202 

E-mail: cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
Minor Variance 

 
 

You are receiving this notice because you are either:  
 

 Assessed owner of a property located within 60 metres of the subject property  
 Applicant/agent on file, or 
 Person likely to be interested in this application  

 

 
 

APPLICATION NO.: HM/A-21:376 
 
APPLICANTS: Owner 5025299 Ontario Inc. c/o Ali Alaichi 
    Agent A.J. Clarke c/o Stephen Fraser 
 
SUBJECT PROPERTY: Municipal address 49 Elleanor Ave., Hamilton  
 
ZONING BY-LAW: Zoning By-law 6593, as Amended       
 
ZONING: C district (Urban Protected Residential) 
 
PROPOSAL: To facilitate Consent Application HM/B-21:59 to allow for the merging 

of the conveyed parcel with lands located at 224 Eaglewood Drive, 
notwithstanding that: 

 
1.  The minimum lot width along Eaglewood Drive shall be 3.6 metres instead of the 

minimum required 12.0 metres for the C District.   
 
NOTES: 
 
1.  As noted for Consent Application HM/B-21:59, a concurrent Formal Consultation is 

being considered for the enlarged parcel at 224 Eaglewood Drive to which the 
conveyed lands are being merged for the consideration of a future draft plan of 
subdivision and rezoning application for the westward extension of Eaglewood Drive 
to Eleanor Avenue.  Accordingly, the subject lands will have adequate lot frontage 
along upon the registration of this future subdivision. 

 
2.  The variance is written as requested by the applicant to address Condition #2 of 

Consent Application HM/B-21:59. 
 
3.  The Zoning By-law (6593) does not include a definition for lot frontage.  The C 

District contains a provision for “lot width.”  The Zoning By-law contains the following 
definition for “width”, applicable to interior lots. 

 
 "Width" with reference to a lot, except a lot referred to in subclause (xxva), shall 

mean the horizontal distance between the side lot lines measured at a depth of 9.0 
metres (29.53 feet) from and parallel to, the front lot line or from the chord of the front 
lot line.  

 
4. As the application has not included detailed plans, no further variances have been 

identified at this time. 
 
 
 
This application will be heard by the Committee as shown below: 
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DATE:  
TIME:  
PLACE:   
 

 
Thursday, November 25th, 2021 
2:20 p.m. 
Via video link or call in (see attached sheet for details) 
To be streamed at 
www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
for viewing purposes only 

 
PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Written: If you would like to submit written comments to the Committee of Adjustment you 
may do so via email or hardcopy. Please see attached page for complete instructions, 
including deadlines for submitting to be seen by the Committee. 
 
Orally: If you would like to speak to this item at the hearing you may do so via video link or 
by calling in. Please see attached page for complete instructions, including deadlines for 
registering to participate.  
 
 
MORE INFORMATION 
 
For more information on this matter, including access to drawings illustrating this request:  
 

 Visit www.hamilton.ca/committeeofadjustment 
 Call 905-546-CITY (2489) or 905-546-2424 extension 4221, 4130, or 3935  
 Email Committee of Adjustment staff at cofa@hamilton.ca 

 
DATED: November 25th, 2021. 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Jamila Sheffield, 
      Secretary-Treasurer 
      Committee of Adjustment 
  
 
Information respecting this application is being collected under the authority of the 
Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990, c. P. 13. All comments and opinions submitted to the 
City of Hamilton on this matter, including the name, address, and contact 
information of persons submitting comments and/or opinions, will become part of 
the public record and will be made available to the Applicant and the general public. 















 

 A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. 

 SURVEYORS   •   PLANNERS   •   ENGINEERS 
 

  

 

 

        
25 Main Street West, Suite 300, Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 1H1 

Tel:  905 528-8761   Fax:  905 528-2289 

e-mail:  ajc@ajclarke.com 
 

City of Hamilton                    October 12, 2021 
Committee of Adjustment 
71 Main Street West, 5th Floor 
Hamilton, ON L8P 4Y5 
 
Attn:   Ms. Jamila Sheffield, via email Jamila.Sheffield@hamilton.ca  
 Secretary Treasurer, Committee of Adjustment 
 
Re: 49 Eleanor Avenue, Hamilton  
 Minor Variance Application  

Dear Ms. Sheffield: 
 
A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. has been retained by 5025299 Ontario Inc. (c/o Mr. Ali Alaichi) for the 
purposes of submitting the enclosed Minor Variance Application for the subject lands, municipally 
known as 49 Eleanor Avenue, Hamilton.  Condition 2 of the corresponding severance application under 
File: HM/B-21:59 requires the lands being severed to be added to the lands to the east, known as 224 
Eaglewood Drive and those lands have an existing frontage deficiency. The following materials are 
submitted to your attention, in support of the subject application: 
 

1) One (1) copy of the required filled and signed Minor Variance Application Form along with the 
completed and useable version to enable certain answers to be read in their entirety. 

2) One (1) cheque in the amount of $3,320.00 made payable to the City of Hamilton in payment of 
the requisite application fee. 

3) One (1) digital copy of sketch E-18696 used to obtain conditional approval of corresponding 
severance File: HM/B-21:59. 

4) One (1) digital copy of sketch R-4414, prepared by A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd., dated 
October 30, 2020, which was used for a previous severance under File: HM/B-20:98 that was no 
longer required because of 5025299 Ontario Inc. purchasing those lands in their entirety being 
224 Eaglewood Drive. 

I trust that you will find the enclosed satisfactory for your purposes.  Please confirm receipt of this 
submission and we look forward to being scheduled for the next available hearing date. If you have 
any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
  
Yours very truly, 

 
Stephen Fraser, MCIP, RPP 
A. J. Clarke and Associates Ltd. 
Encl. 
 
Copy: 5025299 Ontario Inc. (c/o Mr. Ali Alaichi, via email) 
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